

# James H. Williams

Journalist | Digital Producer

[JHWreporter@gmail.com](mailto:JHWreporter@gmail.com)

## Summary of Qualification

Williams is able to produce content for print, digital, radio and television. As an digital producer for the Southern California News Group, he has worked with the company's online team and helped with communication for the sports desk at the news group, then known as the Los Angeles News Group, following the acquisition of the Orange County Register and Riverside Press Enterprise.

## EXPERIENCE

### **Southern California News Group - *Full-Time Digital Sports Producer and Reporter***

September 2013 - Present

- Managing social media accounts and producing content for the news group's 11 different publications including the L.A. Daily News and the Orange County Register
- Covering and writing stories on local sporting events and athletes

### **Viewpoints, Riverside City College - *Editor***

February 2012 - June 2016

- Worked for the publication with titles such as sports editor, features editor and Editor-in-Chief
- Duties included managing a staff, doing page designs, web design and producing content

### **Press-Telegram, Long Beach - *Correspondent***

Fall 2011

- Writing articles during the 2011 high school football season

### **Talon Marks, Cerritos College - *Co-Sports Editor***

Fall 2011

- Writing and editing content for the college newspaper. Co-hosting a sports radio show for the campus radio station.

## EDUCATION

### **Long Beach State University**

Fall 2017 - Present

- Journalism major

### **Riverside City College - *Associate's degree***

February 2012 - December 2016

- Worked on the college newspaper
- Awarded the Arthur C. Knopf Memorial Endowed Scholarship
- Field producer for the Inland Valley News (live-to-tape studio show)

**Samples of my work:**

- [Former REV, Angels pitcher Tommy Hanson remembered at RCC memorial](#)
- [Cal Poly Pomona's Cody Ponce leads Broncos into NCAA Division II Regionals](#)
- [Olympian Tyler Clary returns to Riverside](#)
- [My work](#) during my time at Riverside City College's newspaper Viewpoints
- More of [my work](#) with the Southern California News Group